
 

Laboratory Services, 
200 Vent Street, O ttan' , On :rio, 

Occupation .l Pealth Division, 

November 15, 1956. 

hr. R.J.C. Tait, 
iil Sup'.rintendent, 
Giant Yellowknife Gol& line Lt ., 
Yellowknife Post Cffic :e, 

N.W.T., Canaca. 

Dear Sir: 

With refererce to your letter dr ted July 11, 1956, 
I azr, enclosing for your information a copy of the procedure 
which we use for the Enalysis of arsenic in water. 

I trust that the procedure as given is sufficiently 
clear. If there are any questicnc or if there is any way in 
w ch I can be of help, please do not hesitate to ,rite. 

Yours very truly, 

J.L. N!onkman. 


